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From: Jayyme 2019-FAS-03111-F 3 of 7
To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov

Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 31, 2018

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11 51:32 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included U.S. Right to Know allegations that corporations funded front
groups to spin bad news and defend biotechnology.

e The U.S. Right to Know's Stacy Malkan claimed that emails obtained via the Freedom of Information Act show
that Monsanto and other biotech companies funded groups such as Academics Review and the International Food
Information Council. Malkan said the groups helped counteract bad news such as the International Agency for
Research on Cancer's ruling that glyphosate is a potential carcinogen and helped promote GMOs to
schoolchildren. See more

¢ Gene editing developments included talks about mitigating climate change and a partnership that seeks to reduce
stress in dairy cows. The National Institute of Agricultural Technology's scientific leaders met yesterday, and
Argentina's Santiago del Solar discussed using gene editing to mitigate climate change's impact on crops and
livestock. Canadian farming news site Farmtario reported Semex, a farmer-owned company, and genetic
engineering firm Recombinetics will partner to produce gene-edited, hornless dairy cows. The hornless cows save
farmers time and money because they do not have to de-horn the cows, which prevents pain and stress for the
livestock. See more

Reminder: to access the full text, archives and monitoring dashboard resources you need to log in to the Bonus
Eventus community portal using your email address and personal password. Please contact us if you need any
assistance or support.

For a more extensive compilation of recent biotech items, click here

North America
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More North America items
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FDA, notes this comes on the heels of FSANZ and Health Canada safety and nutrition approvals earlier
this year,
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From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 30, 2018
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:13 03 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a new report quantifying the economic costs of China's delays in
approving biotechnology events.

e A new report from Informa Business Consulting Group and CropLife International highlighted the costs of China's
slow biotechnology approval process, estimating that U.S. businesses had lost over $7 billion. Reuters reported
that U.S. Commerce Secretary Wilbur Ross was expected to visit Beijing this week and noted that U.S. businesses
were also concerned about intellectual property theft. Additional reporting on the study from Agri-Pulse and
Feedstuffs noted that trade officials were expected to raise the issue in upcoming talks. See more

e The Seattle law firm Marler Clark's Food Safety News, quoting a USDA economic analysis, reported that U.S. GMO
labeling regulations are expected to cost companies between $600 million and $1.3 billion in the first year of
implementation. Editor-in-chief Dan Flynn noted that the costs come despite international scientific consensus on
GM crop safety. The comment period on the proposed labeling closes July 3. See more

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
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Latin America

lombian vrnmnn FAR

Oceania

There were no noteworthy biotechnology developments in Oceania during today's monitoring. Click the
link below for the latest items.

M - ia it
More Bonus Eventus Resources
Stakeholder Events Bonus Eventus
database calendar community
More information on the people and  See where news could be happening  Connect with academic experts and
organizations influencing food and next. Or let allies know about an  researchers, journalists and agriculture
agriculture issues. upcoming event. allies.

For more information, contact:
_ Analyst Shae Johnson

877-835-8362, ext. 2043
Analyst Joe Scott

877-835-8362, ext. 2005
v-Fluence | http://www.v-fluence.com

The views and analysis provided in this report are solely those of v-Fluence Interactive Public Relations, Inc. They do not necessarily reflect the views of any client, partner or audience to whom
they have been presented. Inquiries are welcomed at info@v-Fluence.com or (877) 835-8362.

© v-Fluence Interactive Public Relations, Inc. 2018

v-Fluence, 7770 Regents Rd., San Diego, CA 92122

feUn, cribe™ Diane.Wray-Cahen@fas. .gov

Forward this email | About our serv ce provider
Sent by mon toring@bonuseventus.org in collaboration with

Constant Contact

Try it free today

000594



2019-FAS-03111-F

From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 28-29, 2018
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:04:53 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments over the past two days included news that the U.S. Department of Justice officially
approved Bayer's takeover of Monsanto. An amendment to France's food law adopted on Monday would require
labeling when animals were fed GMOs.

e The Antritrust Division of the U.S. Department of Justice announced today that it had approved Bayer AG's
purchase of Monsanto Co., emphasizing the seed and chemical divestitures required in order the approve the
takeover. A Department of Justice news release noted that this was the largest asset sale ever required by the
agency. In separate reports, the European Commission announced that it had officially approved BASF as the
buyer of seed and chemical assets being sold by Bayer and Monsanto. See more

e On Monday, French news outlets reported that the country's National Assembly had approved an amendment to
the country's food and agriculture bill that would require foods to be labeled for "environmental" concerns.
Specifically, by 2023, food companies would be required to disclose whether animals had eaten genetically-
modified feed and to disclose the number of pesticide applications used on fruits and vegetables. See more

e Media outlets continued to amplify a U.S. Food and Drug Administration statement affirming the safety of "Golden
Rice" variety GR2E. Writing for the Cornell Alliance for Science, science communicator Mark Lynas highlighted the
potential applications in Bangladesh and the Philippines. Commentary in India's The Print accused campaigners
against the rice variety of being both misinformed and politically motivated. See more

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
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claims CETA would allow unlabeled GMO salmon from Canada to be sold across Europe
More Europe items
Latin America

Oceania

There were no noteworthy biotechnology developments in Oceania during this monitoring period. Click
the link below for the latest items.

M g ia it
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
v-Fluence | : =

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

SafeUnsubscribe™ Diane.Wray-Cahen@fas.usda.gov
Forward this email | About our serv ce provider

Sent by mon toring@bonuseventus.org in collaboration with

Constant Contact

=

Try it free today

000598



2019-FAS-03111-F

000599



2019-FAS-03111-F

000600



2019-FAS-03111-F

000601



2019-FAS-03111-F

000602



2019-FAS-03111-F

000603



2019-FAS-03111-F

Constant Contact

Try it free today

000604



2019-FAS-03111-F

From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 25-27, 2018
Date: Sunday, May 27, 2018 9:03:13 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments over the weekend included news that tests showed non-Bt cotton varieties in
Pakistan now have the Bt gene. A news report indicted Organic Trade Association officials are troubled over the U.S.
Department of Agriculture's attitude regarding organics.

e A Pakistani news site reported the Central Cotton Committee learned test results show all 15 widely cultivated
non-Bt cotton varieties in the country now contain the Bt gene. The concern is that yields will drop due to growing
resistance to the Bt toxin. GMWatch said this could be hindering output. See more

e Politico reported the OTA is moving on to an industry-driven project after the USDA eliminated the organic
checkoff program. Politico noted OTA officials were upbeat about taking on the program but added, "it's clear that
organic industry leaders are more than a little concerned about USDA's apparent change in course on organic
policy." The article noted the Senate Appropriations Committee approved an agricultural spending bill that would
include increased funding for agricultural research, including efforts to fight citrus greening. See more

Due to the U.S. Memorial Day holiday, your next Global Biotech Snapshot will be sent on Tuesday, May 29. Please
check the monitoring portal for updates in the meantime.

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 24, 2018
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:03:57 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included coverage of a study by Dalhousie University on GMOs and GMO
labeling in Canada. An Italian university filed a lawsuit against a Vatican newspaper, saying its statement that
corporate money influenced a scientific study on GMOs is defamatory.

e Canadian press reported a Dalhousie University study shows most Canadians are uncertain whether they eat GM
food and uncertain whether GMOs are healthy but want GM food labeling. The study's lead author, dean of
management Sylvain Charlebois, said it's unlikely most Canadians have eaten GM food but aren't sure because the
country has no labeling requirements. Charlebois said GMOs are safe but should be labeled for transparency. See
more

e An Italian University, the Sant'Anna School of Advanced Studies, filed a defamation lawsuit against the Vatican
newspaper Osservatore Romano, for claiming its study on GM corn was influenced by money from a corporation.
A university official acknowledged the right to criticize and offer opposing scientific arguments "is sacrosanct."
However, rector Pierdomenico Perata said alluding that scientific results are influenced by money from a
multinational company is a defamation and must be prosecuted. See more

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

More Latin America items

Oceania

There were no noteworthy biotechnology developments in Oceania during today's monitoring. Click the
link below for the latest items.

Mor nia item
]
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From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 23, 2018
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:01:22 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news that a GM beet field trial in Germany had been vandalized.
Media outlets in the U.K. reported on a planned field trial of gene-edited canola. The U.S. Department of Agriculture
announced final implementation guidelines for the National Environmental Policy Act.

e European wire services reported that a field trial of GM beets in Bavaria had been destroyed. Local police report
the vandalism could have taken place anytime between May 2-22 and requested anyone with information on the
destruction come forward. See more

e Media outlets The Telegraph and Daily Mail reported on Rothamsted Research's recently announced field trials of
GMO and gene-edited camelina plants. The reports noted activist group GM Freeze criticized regulators for
offering a "free pass" to gene-edited crops without assessing their impacts on health and the environment. See
more

e The U.S. Department of Agriculture's Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) announced the final
guidelines for implementing the National Environmental Policy Act, noting that the rules included some
exemptions for genetically engineered organisms. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 22, 2018
Date: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:04:27 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news that the Competition Commission of India has approved
Bayer AG's purchase of Monsanto Co. Science communicators in Ghana refuted claims linking GM crops to cancer.

¢ India's fair trade regulator announced that it had approved Bayer's takeover of Monsanto, according to reports by
Reuters and Press Trust of India. The news was announced via Twitter, with limited additional details. However,
the government statement noted that the CCI had imposed unspecified conditions on the approval. See more

e Alliance for Science Ghana issued a statement refuting a local researcher's claims that GM foods were a leading
cause of premature death. The group noted that the researcher's claims relied on a retracted and discredited
French study, as well as a debunked internet hoax. Alliance for Science Ghana also criticized the Peasant Farmer
Association of Ghana for amplifying these and other unfounded claims. See more

e German environmental NGOs, with the financial support of the federal agency for conservation, launched the
Fachstelle Gentechnik und Umwelt (Center for Genetic Engineering and the Environment). The self-described
advisory body will operate as a "clearinghouse" of information on regulatory and scientific developments in
biotechnology, and it explicitly aims to include civil society perspectives on biotechnology and new plant breeding
techniques. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 21, 2018
Date: Monday, May 21, 2018 9:00:54 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included continued reporting on Argentina's decision to allow imports of
GM crops not yet approved in the country.

e News outlets in Argentina reported on a decision by the country's agriculture ministry to allow imports of GM
grains that had not yet been approved in the country in order to address shortages following months of drought.
A government announcement on the new process noted that GM trait approvals are increasingly asynchronous
and that international mechanisms had been created to address the issue. See more

e Writing in Forbes, legal consultants reviewed technicalities of the recent Delhi High Court judgement invalidating
Monsanto's Bt cotton patents in India. The authors added that the ruling has "serious ramifications" for research
investment in the country. See more

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

000622



2019-FAS-03111-F
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From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 18-20, 2018
Date: Sunday, May 20, 2018 9:03:55 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments over the weekend included the Missouri legislature approving a bill that would
prohibit lab-grown or synthetic products from being described as meat. Protesters participated in the sixth
international March Against Monsanto.

e The Missouri Cattlemens Association announced the state legislature passed a bill prohibiting describing a product
as meat unless it is harvested traditionally from livestock. Quartz reported on the development. Nationally, a
House subcommittee included a provision on an agricultural spending bill to give the U.S. Department of
Agriculture authority to regulate how cell-cultured meat products are labeled and inspected for safety. See more

¢ International media reported activists participated worldwide in the March Against Monsanto to protest GMOs,
pesticide use, the Bayer acquisition of Monsanto and agribusinesses. Agence France-Presse reported hundreds
marched in Paris, and other sites reported marches in Switzerland, Portugal, Germany, Mexico, Argentina and
Canada. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 17, 2018
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:05:05 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a European Parliament debate on new breeding techniques. In
the U.S., a House funding bill includes a provision that would mandate labeling GE salmon.

¢ During the EU Parliament debate today on new breeding techniques, U.K. MEP Stuart Agnew said legislating
gene-edited products as GMOs would be unwise because gene-edited products are difficult to detect. In a news
release responding to the hearing, Green Party agricultural policy spokesman Martin Hausling said that because
gene editing altered the genome, it should be strictly regulated. See more

e Agricultural news sites reported the House Appropriations Committee approved a funding bill that would require
GE salmon to be labeled as part of the National Bioengineered Food Disclosure Standard. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 16, 2018
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:01 58 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included ongoing controversy over a Brazilian proposal to remove front-of-
package transgenic labels on foods. In Europe, Dutch trade group Plantum filed a petition calling for the country to
reduce restrictive policies on plant research.

e Brazilian news outlets reported that civil society groups met with legislators to protest a proposed law that would
remove the "T" label on foods with GMO ingredients. In a news release, Senate Vice President Cassio Cunha Lima
quoted a Greenpeace campaigner who urged the Senate to protect consumer rights. Celebrity chef Paola
Carosella also spoke in favor of maintaining the "T" label. See more

e Celebrating International "Fascination of Plants" Day, members of the Netherlands-based trade group Plantum
delivered a petition to the House of Representatives agricultural committee urging that restrictive policies on plant
potential be removed. Specifically, the group called for "workable" regulations on new plant breeding techniques,
as well as support for intellectual property rights and basic research funding. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 15, 2018
Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:01:38 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included continued stakeholder response to a U.S. Department of
Agriculture proposal on labeling GMOs. The European Parliament's agriculture and environment committees previewed
a public hearing on new plant breeding techniques. Brazil's agricultural agency requested permission to offer testimony
in a lawsuit opposing the country's use of GM crops.

e Food Navigator summarized early comments on the USDA proposal on GMO labeling, quoting several responses
from consumers who called the rules "useless" or "misleading." The National Sustainable Agricultural Coalition
analyzed the proposal, adding that the group was finalizing its response to the guidelines. Center for Food Safety,
in an email to supporters, urged consumers to comment on the need for "clear" GMO labeling rules. See more

e The European Parliament's Agriculture and Rural Development Committee, in partnership with the Committee on
Environment, Public Health and Food Safety, previewed a public hearing on new plant breeding techniques
(NBTSs). The brief report noted that French researcher and biotechnology skeptic Yves Bartheau was among the
planned speakers. In a separate report, Corporate Europe Observatory summarized efforts to liberalize regulations
on NBTs, calling the effort a global biotech and seed industry lobbying campaign. See more

e Brazil's Confederacdo da Agricultura e Pecuaria do Brasil filed to help defend the government against a lawsuit
brought by the Federal Public Prosecutor's Office, which claims that the government's approval of glyphosate-
resistant GM crops ignored potential health implications. See more

e News outlets in Ireland reported that a blight-resistant GM potato field trial had resulted in significant
environmental benefits over conventional potato production. Researchers found that fungicide applications, in
particular, were reduced by 80 to 90 percent in the blight-resistant fields. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 14, 2018
Date: Monday, May 14, 2018 9:03:46 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news that a review board in India had delayed commercialization
of GM mustard.

¢ India's Genetic Engineering Appraisal Committee (GEAC) rejected an application for the commercialization of GM
mustard, calling for additional field trials. The decision was criticized by the Alliance for Sustainable & Holistic
Agriculture and the Coalition for a GM-Free India, which claimed that the committee was ignoring the implications
of the crop's herbicide-tolerance trait on honeybees and other insects. See more

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
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More information on the people and Catch up on the latest Connect with academic experts and researchers,
organizations influencing the food and news and other developments impacting journalists and agriculture allies.
agriculture debate regulations on agriculture.
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From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 11-13, 2018
Date: Sunday, May 13, 2018 10:06 09 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments this weekend included a provision in the U.S. House appropriations bill that would
direct the USDA to regulate lab-grown meat. Two series of articles focused on regulating gene editing in the European
Union and on how large agribusinesses view their part in the GMO discussion. Reporting and commentary continued
on the USDA's proposed federal GMO labeling rule.

e reported an agricultural appropriations bill contains a provision directing the U.S. Department of Agriculture to
regulate products made from livestock cells if it is intended for human consumption. Jessica Almy of the Good
Food Institute, which represents plant-based and lab-grown meat companies, said American clean meat
companies were not consulted and believe congressional action is not needed. In an editorial response to a U.S.
Cattlemen's Association petition, The Verge science reporter Angela Chen said lab-grown meat should be called
"meat." See more

e Two article series focused on agricultural biotech. A Euractiv series included an interview with Italian MEP Paolo
De Castro, who said new gene-editing techniques are crucial to provide global food security and should not be
regulated as GMOs. See more The last of a five-part series on GMOs by Devex examined how large biotech
corporations perceive their roles in the biotech debate. See more

e The New York Times reported GMOs will be labeled because the technology remains a "source of anxiety" for
Americans "despite scientific studies that say they pose no health threat." NGOs Beyond Pesticides and the
Organic Consumers Association criticized the proposal's use of the "bioengineered" term and use of the QR codes,
saying the rule is intended to keep consumers in the dark regarding GMOs. A Missouri law firm's blog asserted
that the rule fails to address issues adequately, noting the "bioengineering" definition ignores other technologies.
See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 10, 2018
Date: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:05:21 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a news conference by a Burkina Faso-based NGO opposing the
release of GM mosquitoes to battle malaria. The U.S. Department of Agriculture announced it would prepare an
environmental impact statement on the potential permit approval for a genetically engineered virus to fight citrus
greening. Nigeria's National Biosafety Development Agency Director Rufus Ebegba continued a campaign against anti-
GMO activists.

e A Burkina Faso activist group, Collectif Citoyen pour I'Agroecologie, hosted a hews conference to announce its
opposition to a planned GM mosquito release to help battle malaria. The groups listed reasons for opposing the
project, including that similar efforts by Oxitec had unconvincing results, and the cost of 37 million CFA francs
would be better spent in efforts to reduce the mosquito population. French journalist Catherine Morand also
questioned whether Burkina Faso was being used as an experimental guinea pig in the name of eradicating
malaria. An activist group announced a June 2 march in Ouagadougou to oppose the project. See more

e The USDA will prepare an EIS for a possible permit approval for Southern Gardens Citrus Nursery to release a
genetically engineered citrus tristeza virus that would help against citrus greening. The agency has announced a
public comment period will run through June 25. See more

e NBMA Director Rufus Ebegba told a Nigerian journalist writing for the Cornell Alliance for Science that his agency
would not be bullied or blackmailed by unscientific comments from activist groups. Ebegba addressed a recent
article in Nigeria's Leadership newspaper that he said was "riddled with outrageous errors" about GMOs. Other
biotech supporters in the article said Nigerian farmers are eagerly awaiting approval of Bt cowpea that would save
them money by requiring three to four fewer pesticide applications. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 9, 2018
Date: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:01:40 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included ongoing U.S. response to a proposed GMO labeling standard. In
Mexico, proposed changes to organic labeling prompted activist criticism.

¢ U.S. media outlets, activists and researchers continued to weigh in on the U.S. Department of Agriculture's
proposed GMO labeling guidance. Just Label It! criticized the proposal and urged supporters to comment on the
need for a "clear" disclosure standard. Food policy researcher Marion Nestle mocked the proposed USDA graphics,
while agriculture economist Jayson Lusk highlighted outstanding questions about what ingredients and
concentrations trigger the label. An editorial in National Fisherman said the proposal ignores salmon producers'
concerns that GE salmon could drive consumers away from all salmon consumption. See more

e Greenpeace Mexico, MA OGM Colectivo sin Transgénicos and several other environmental groups issued a
statement criticizing Mexico's proposal to remove language about GMOs from its organic labeling scheme. Current
organic labels specifically note that foods were produced without genetic engineering, but a proposed change
would more broadly state that foods were produced according to the country's organic standards. The groups said
the change would undermine consumer choice. See more

e Euractiv launched a special report on the future of new plant breeding techniques (NBTSs) in Europe. In the first
article of the series, reporter Sarantis Michalopoulos quoted Health Commissioner Vytenis Andriukaitis on the
expectations around a pending EU Court of Justice ruling on the technology. The article noted that farmer group
Copa-Cogeca has come out strongly in favor of NBTs, noting the potential for climate-adaptive agriculture, while
Greenpeace EU warned that the decision would not address all aspects of the technology. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 8, 2018
Date: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 9:03:35 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included significant local media coverage of India's proposed GMO labeling
guidance. In Europe, a Swiss biotechnics group issued a report calling for "precautionary thinking" on new plant
breeding techniques (NBTS).

e Indian news outlets reported on the Food Safety and Standards Authority of India (FSSAI) draft guidance for
labeling products made with genetically engineered ingredients. The rules would require a labeling on any food
products in which more than 5 percent of the total ingredients come from genetically modified products. Despite
previously calling for GMO labeling, the Coalition for a GM-Free India criticized the proposal, arguing that GMO
imports are banned in the country and efforts should focus on enforcement of the moratorium. A final standard is
expected by late July. See more

e The Swiss Eidgendssische Ethikkommission fiir die Biotechnologie im Ausserhumanbereich (EKAH), a federal
ethics committee on biotechnology, issued a report today emphasizing the need for a "precautionary" approach to
regulating new biotechnologies. The group argued that regulators are ethically obligated to reduce uncertainty
and thus should apply traditional genetic engineering regulations to the new approaches. See more

e U.S. advocacy groups continued to respond to a USDA proposal on labeling products of genetic engineering.
Separate statements by Moms Across America, Environmental Working Group and Sierra Club criticized the use of
the term "bioengineered" and claimed that the proposed logos were too similar to organic labels. See more

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
Analyst Shae Johnson
hae.johnson@v-fluence.com
877-835-8362, ext. 2043

Analyst Joe Scott

joe. v-fluence.com

877-835-8362, ext. 2005

v-Fluence | http://www.v-fluence.com
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From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 7, 2018
Date: Monday, May 7, 2018 9 02:39 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news that India's Supreme Court would not stay a decision
revoking Monsanto's patents on Bt cotton.

¢ India's Supreme Court refused to grant Monsanto's application for a stay to delay a Delhi High Court ruling
invalidating its Bt cotton patents. The company has appealed the decision, seeking a stay until its July 18 hearing.
Local media outlets continued to review the research and investment implications of the Delhi High Court decision,
while activist news outlet EcoWatch called the decision a victory for India's farmers. See more

e U.K. news outlets reported on a survey conducted by the Agricultural Biotechnology Council, which found that
most young people were not opposed to GMOs. The survey found that about 20 percent of young people were
opposed to the technology, with most of the 18- to 30-year-olds supporting farmers' use of modern agricultural
techniques. See more

e The Alliance for Food Sovereignty Africa issued a statement criticizing "GMO promoters" broadly and science
communicator Mark Lynas in particular, arguing that efforts to encourage biotechnology ignored African culture
and disregarded local activists' concerns. The group criticized recent news articles that claimed activist opposition
to the draft Biosafety Act in Uganda was delaying the country's food sufficiency goals. See more

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

Africa
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Latin America

There were no noteworthy biotechnology developments in Latin America during today's monitoring.
Click the link below for the latest items.

More Latin A ica it
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From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 4-6, 2018
Date: Sunday, May 6, 2018 9 03:41 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

In global biotechnology developments over the weekend, anti-biotech NGOs and biotech advocates commented on the
U.S. Department of Agriculture's newly released labeling rule. Monsanto appealed an Indian court ruling that
disallowed its patent on Bt cotton. Mexican media reported on a National Autonomous University of Mexico study that
showed 90 percent of the country's tortillas have GM corn in them.

e Media, activists, and biotech supporters commented on the USDA's proposed rule governing GMO labeling. The
Washington Post reported the labels might not be as obvious or as comprehensive as consumers expect. The
Alliance for Biotech Facts emphasized that foods produced with GMOs that have no DNA material, such as sugar
from GM sugar beets, should not be labeled. The Organic Consumers Association's Katherine Paul called it an
"insulting" and "loophole-ridden" rule intended to keep consumers in the dark. Attorney Baylen Linnekin wrote for
the Reason Foundation's website that the rule included some vague language that could trigger mandatory
labeling or litigation. See more

¢ International media reported that Monsanto is appealing a Delhi High Court court ruling to India's Supreme Court.
Earlier in the week, the court ruled Monsanto could not patent its Bt cotton seeds. Press Trust of India reported
seed industry groups said the decision would irreparably damage agricultural research and development in India.
Biotech experts said the court's decision could void other GMO patents. See more

e Mexican media revived a study released in late 2017 that found about 90 percent of the tortillas in Mexico contain
GM corn. The study, by the National Autonomous University of Mexico's Elena Alvarez-Buylla, also said about one-
third of the tortillas contained glyphosate. Buylla said that no evidence shows GMOs to be safe for health and
added that consumers should abide by the precautionary principle. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 3, 2018
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9 01:19 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

In global biotechnology developments today, the U.S. Department of Agriculture released a draft of its proposed GMO
labeling rule. Media and stakeholders also commented on developments regarding synthetic and cultured meat.

¢ U.S. media and stakeholders reported the USDA released a proposed rule using the term "bioengineered food"
rather than "genetically modified" or "genetically engineered" and allowing QR code usage. Food & Water Watch
executive director Wenonah Hauter claimed the rule will "keep consumers in the dark as it is intended."
Bloomberg reported the agency left "wiggle room" to define GMOs by percentage of GM ingredient content and
whether highly processed foods such as high fructose corn syrup are GMOs. The USDA set a July 3 deadline for
public comments on the rule. See more

e A Care2 contributor noted the U.S. Food and Drug Administration says the heme from the Impossible Burger is
"generally recognized as safe" and noted the company is voluntarily working with the agency although it's not
required to do so. Global Meat News reported Tyson Foods invested in an Israeli company to produce cultured
meat. The company, Future Meat Technologies, is developing technology to produce non-GMO meat directly from
animal cells. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 2, 2018
Date: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:24:33 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

In global biotechnology developments today, environmental activist Vandana Shiva weighed in on the Delhi High Court
decision revoking Monsanto's cotton patents. In the U.S., media outlets analyzed news that federal GMO labeling
guidance could be delayed.

e In a statement for Asian Age and Deccan Chronicle, Shiva applauded a Delhi High Court decision revoking
Monsanto's patents on some Bt cotton varieties. Shiva highlighted her role in helping to draft the Plant Variety
Protection and Farmers Rights Act 2001, noting that the "farmers rights" clause reinforced the country's support
for seed freedom. See more

e Food and agriculture news outlets continued to amplify a statement from U.S. Agriculture Secretary Sonny
Perdue, who warned last week that the agency was likely to miss its July 29 deadline for releasing GMO labeling
guidance. A Food Dive analysis noted that the delay opens opportunities for states to implement their own
guidance. Meanwhile, Food Chemical News reported that the White House had completed its review of the
proposal. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - May 1, 2018
Date: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:04:17 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a new report from a U.K. trade group warning that a U.S. trade
deal could undermine environmental regulations and risk agricultural exports. Two articles in Uganda's New Vision
highlighted the impact of anti-biotechnology activism in the country.

e The U.K. Parliament International Trade Committee released a new report warning that efforts to cement a trade
deal with the U.S. could lead to problematic compromises in environmental and agricultural standards. The wide-
ranging report noted the impacts of a deal on a number of industries but noted that U.S. food production
standards for chicken and GM crops did not meet U.K. consumer expectations. The group concluded that Britain
risked sacrificing its standing in EU markets. See more

e Uganda's New Vision highlighted research delays caused by anti-biotechnology activism in the region. An opinion
column by prominent science communicator Mark Lynas pointed to the stalled rollout of new, ecologically friendly
crops, including drought-tolerant maize and a banana resistant to bacterial wilt. A separate news report quoted
scientists at a news briefing organized by the Tropical Institute of Development Innovations, which warned that
the revised draft biosafety law imposed research-ending restrictions on GM crops. See more

e Nigeria's Leadership, in a wide-ranging article that summarized and conflated many anti-GMO myths, reported
that the newspaper had found Bt corn toxins in pregnant women's blood. The report also claimed milk from cows
fed GMOs was cancerous and added that European researchers had found rats fed GM tomatoes died of stomach
ulcers. The source for many of the claims, Global Prolife Alliance's Philip C. Njemanze, added that supportive GMO
studies were "junk" because they were funded by the Gates Foundation. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 30, 2018
Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:00:38 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news that the European Commission approved BASF's purchase
of Bayer assets, clearing the way for Bayer's takeover of Monsanto.

e The European Commission announced that it had conditionally approved BASF's purchase of Bayer's seeds
portfolio and crop science business. The decision allows Bayer's purchase of Monsanto, which was contingent on
these sales, to move forward. The European Commission added that BASF would be required to sell off some of
its herbicides portfolio as part of the deal. See more

e California researchers announced they've identified the molecular mechanism behind how Huanglongbing, or
citrus greening, prevents trees from fighting off the infection. The researchers highlighted the potential for this
discovery to lead to a new generation of gene-edited plants resistant to the disease. See more

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
Sent by mon toring@bonuseventus org in collaboration with

Constant Contact

=

Try it free today

000682



2019-FAS-03111-F

000683



2019-FAS-03111-F

000684



2019-FAS-03111-F

877-835-8362, ext. 2001
v-Fluence | H =

v-Fluence, 7770 Regents Rd., San Diego, CA 92122

SafeUnsubscribe™ Caitrin.Martin@fas.usda.gov
About our service provider
Sent by monitoring@bonuseventus.org in collaboration with

Constant Contact

Try it free today

000685



2019-FAS-03111-F

From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov

Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 27-29, 2018
Date: Sunday, April 29, 2018 9:01:33 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments over the weekend included the U.S. Food and Drug Administration's approval of an
AquaBounty facility in Indiana. The Jamaican government will review the country's national seed policy as a program
works to make GM potato seeds available to farmers.

e The FDA announced it approved AquaBounty's facility in Indiana, where it will produce AquAdvantage salmon.
Although the facility is approved for production, the company is prohibited from importing the eggs needed to
produce GE salmon due to an FDA appropriations law. See more

e The Jamaican Industry, Commerce, Agriculture and Fisheries Ministry announced it will review the national seed
policy, with a goal of establishing a sustainable seed system. Minister Audley Shaw said Jamaica's seed program is
using biotechnology to produce potato seeds for farmers. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 26, 2018
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:04 51 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's monitoring included two favorable developments in Europe, as well as reports of illegal GMOs in India and
Zambia.

e The European Academies Science Advisory Council released a new report, "Opportunities and Challenges for
Research on Food and Nutrition Security and Agriculture in Europe," which argues the current food system in
Europe is unsustainable. It promotes a shift to climate-smart agriculture, including the adoption of plant breeding
innovations. See more

e Cancer Research U.K. funded a study released today by researchers at the University College London and the
University of Leeds that found the public often believes in "mythical" causes of cancer, including GMOs. A
representative of Cancer Research U.K. attributed the misconceptions to fake news. Several U.K. news outlets
amplified the survey. See more

e Authorities in Asia and Africa are responding to the illegal presence of GMOs. India's Nagpur Today reported local
police and agriculture department officials seized a large stock of illegal, herbicide-tolerant Bt cotton seeds in
Beltarodi (see more). Meanwhile, a Zambian news outlet reported a seizure of food products containing GM
ingredients from supermarkets in Lusaka, led by team of National Biosafety Authority, Zambia Police and Lusaka
City Council officers. According to the report, some products were found to contain GMO levels up to 90 percent
(see more).

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 25, 2018
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 9 04:00 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a statement from Peru's environment ministry affirming that GM
maize had not been detected in monitored fields. In India, an investigation into illegal Bt cottonseed sales was
extended. Controversy over GMO labeling changes in Brazil continued.

¢ In a statement amplified in local media outlets, Peru's environment ministry reported that tests of over 60
monitored maize fields detected no transgenic presence. The results confirm a similar analysis from 2017. Peru's
moratorium on GM crop cultivation extends through 2021. See more

e A Special Investigation Team looking in to the illegal sales of herbicide-tolerant Bt cotton in Maharashtra has
requested additional time, adding that the illegal seeds appear to be produced in Telangana, Andhra Pradesh and
Gujarat and thus would require an interstate investigation. Maharashtra officials had not yet announced their
decision. See more

e Controversy over updates to Brazil's GMO labeling regulations continued, with celebrity chef Paola Carosella
calling for the Senate to reject the proposed changes and preserve consumers' right to know. Brazil's Small
Farmers Movement (MPA) similarly rejected the draft law, calling it a "huge setback" for environmental and
human rights. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 24, 2018
Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:01:57 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a letter, issued by a coalition of Brazilian NGOs, calling for a halt
to GMO labeling changes. Activists in Burkina Faso launched a campaign against the use of GM mosquitoes.

¢ Brazilian environmental, health and food activists issued a joint letter calling on the Brazilian Senate to reject draft
legislation that would remove front-of-package "T" labels on items produced with transgenic ingredients. The
groups claimed that nutrition label disclosures would not be informative enough for consumers. The Senate
environment committee approved the proposed changes last week. See more

e The Citizen Collective for Agroecology (CCAE) in Burkina Faso launched an Avaaz petition today calling on
government officials to reject the use or trial of GM mosquitoes in the country, warning of unforeseen health and
environmental risks. Speaking to aOuaga, the Coalition for the Protection of African Genetic Heritage similarly
warned that biosecurity assessments of the project were lacking. See more

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
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From: Jay Byrme
To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 23, 2018

Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:05:17 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news that Italian farmer Giorgio Fidenato re-planted a GM maize
variety for the upcoming growing season. In India, a weekend stakeholders meeting on pink bollworm continued to
generate commentary on Bt cotton use in the country.

¢ Fidenato, speaking in local video reports this weekend, announced that he had planted GM maize despite local
officials' previous attempts to stop the practice. Fidenato vowed to continue to fight "illegal" GM crop restrictions,
citing his vindication by a European Court of Justice ruling in late 2017. See more

e Indian news outlets reported on a recent stakeholders' meeting to discuss efforts to control the cotton pest pink
bollworm. In a statement to The Times of India, the Maharashtra state agriculture minister claimed that the
country's acceptance of Bt cotton had left farmers with few options for fighting the pest. See more

e Responding to the common "non-GMQ" label, a health columnist for The New York Times reported that, according
to scientific consensus, GM crops are safe for human and animal health. Columnist Jane Brody reviewed recent
research supporting safety and benefits, and she concluded by urging GMO opponents to take a more nuanced
view of the issue. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 20-22, 2018
Date: Sunday, April 22, 2018 9:00:58 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments over the weekend included commentary that a recent court decision could mean
Italian farmers now can plant GM crops. A science writer reports the Impossible Burger is heading toward controversy
despite studies that show it's safe. Several commentators noted that many Earth Day messages are not science-based.

e The Luca Coscioni Association's Marco Perduca wrote in The Huffington Post Italian edition that the Court of
Udine's decision earlier in the week to dismiss charges against Italian farmer Giorgio Fidenato for planting GM
crops reaffirmed an EU court decision that Italy has no concrete reason to prohibit GMO cultivation. Perduca
wrote that farmers throughout the country now can plant GM crops, and researchers now can apply for GMO field
trial permits successfully. See more

e Business Insider's science correspondent noted recent articles indicate Impossible Food's vegan burger, which
includes GM heme, is heading for controversy. However, writer Erin Brodwin pointed out that research, repeated
assertions by scientists and years of people eating heme indicate no health problems. As for claims that heme
may cause cancer, Brodwin wrote that studies have found no link, and in fact one study found that people who
consume heme were less likely to develop cancer. See more

e Earth Day celebrations prompted commentary from GMO supporters such as Henry 1. Miller and Jeff Stier, who
wrote for Fox News that the event ignores science and allows "environmental activists and alarmists to warn of
apocalypse, dish anti-technology dirt, and proselytize." The Center for Consumer Freedom's Will Coggin warned
against taking bad Earth Day advice. One example Coggin gave was that environmentalists often warn against GM
food, although biotech crops offer many environmental benefits. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 19, 2018
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:01:30 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news that the proposed draft U.S. Farm Bill contains amendments
addressing gene editing. In Italy, a regional court dismissed charges against a farmer accused of planting GM crops.

¢ U.S. media outlets reported that the draft text of the 2018 Farm Bill includes two amendments proposed by U.S.
Rep. Ted Yoho of Florida. One amendment would require the Environmental Protection Agency, the Food and
Drug Administration and the Department of Agriculture to compile a report on how to remove regulatory barriers
to gene-edited plants. A second amendment, similarly, would require FDA and USDA to issue a report on how to
best streamline regulations on genetically engineered animals. The Biotechnology Innovation Organization issued
a statement praising the proposals. See more

e In Italy, the regional Court of Udine dismissed charges against maize farmer Giorgio Fidenato over his planting of
GM corn. Judge Carlotta Silva, citing a European Court of Justice ruling from earlier in the year, said that Italian
law had not prohibited the maize planting at that time. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 18, 2018
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 9 04:46 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a statement from India's central government noting that it was
reviewing a recent court decision on seed patents in light of setting seed prices.

e Press Trust of India and the Financial Express reported on a statement from India's secretary of agriculture, who
said the government was reviewing a Delhi High Court decision invalidating Monsanto's patents on some
cottonseed varieties. Agriculture secretary S K Pattanayak said the government was likely to determine next week
whether to remove Monsanto's trait fees on cottonseeds. See more

e European researchers working under the GM Plants Two-Year Safety Testing (G-TwYST) project, which attempted
to recreate a rat feeding study that found harmful effects from GM maize, have released draft findings showing no
indicators of harm during a two-year examination. German activist group Testbiotech, writing before the complete
study has been made publicly available, claimed that the methodology was flawed. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 17, 2018
Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 9:04:05 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included an activist news conference in Mexico's Yucatan calling on
political candidates to reject GM crops.

¢ In a news conference organized by Greenpeace Mexico, civil society groups from the Yucatan Peninsula called on
gubernatorial candidates to take positions to preserve indigenous farming communities. The groups highlighted
the importance of beekeeping in the region and urged politicians to uphold a GMO moratorium. See more

e The European Parliament endorsed a non-binding report calling for an increased focus on developing domestic
plant protein sources. A Politico report highlighted lawmakers' concerns about the region's reliance on imports and
highlighted environmental concerns about soy production in South America leading to deforestation. The
environment committee approved the report in March. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 16, 2018
Date: Monday, April 16, 2018 9:04 55 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news that Brazil's Senate environment committee plans to review
legislation updating the country's GMO labeling guidelines. In India, seed technology firms launched a new trade group
to advocate for technology-supportive policies.

¢ In Brazil, the Senate Committee on the Environment (CMA) is scheduled to review and potentially vote Tuesday
on legislation that would loosen some of the country's guidance on labeling genetically modified ingredients.
Specifically, the measure would remove the mandatory "T" symbol on foods produced with transgenic ingredients.
The measure had been rejected in the Committee on Social Affairs, where one senator claimed that removing it
would put organic producers at a disadvantage in the marketplace. See more

¢ India news outlets reported that agricultural technology firms Bayer, Monsanto, DowDuPont and Syngenta had
teamed up with local firms to form a new trade body called the Alliance for Agri Innovation (AAI). In a statement,
the group said it will promote the development of plant breeding innovations in India. The move comes after a
Delhi High Court ruled last week that Monsanto seed patents were invalid under the country's legal code. See
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

Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 13-15, 2018
Date: Sunday, April 15, 2018 9:02:38 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments over the weekend included commentary on the Mexican Green Party sending the
biodiversity law back to committee. Thousands gathered in Washington, D.C., and around the world for the annual
March for Science.

e Media, NGOs and other stakeholders commented on Mexico's biodiversity law after the Ecologist Green Party of
Mexico withdrew the proposal, sending it back to committee. Commenters said the law would allow corporations
to privatize the country's genetic resources and that it is unconstitutional because it bypasses consultations with
indigenous peoples' groups. See more

e The American Association for the Advancement of Science noted thousands gathered in Washington for the
international March for Science on Saturday. Earlier, Alex Berezow wrote for the American Council on Science and
Health, arguing the event is "going nowhere" because it fails to take stances on issues such as biotechnology and
nuclear power. Henry I. Miller wrote in @ Washington Examiner op-ed that the march is too partisan. See more_

e German media reported that during the Green Party conference, party chairmen Annalena Baerbock and Robert
Habeck led members to question policies such as those opposing genetic engineering. Party members pointed out
the technology could help fight hunger in some parts of the world. The science editor for the German publication
Die Tageszeitung urged Green Party members "give up their basic rejection of GM food." See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 12, 2018
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:00:48 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included media coverage of a National Autonomous University of Mexico
debate on genetically modified organisms. In India, analysis of a court decision on cotton patents continued.

e Local media outlets reported on a debate about genetically modified organisms and agriculture, hosted by the
National Autonomous University of Mexico. Coverage from La Jornada highlighted some researchers' claims that
transgenic crops contaminate local varieties and contribute to pollution. Notimex reporting on the debate quoted
researcher Rosaura Ruiz, who said that irreconcilable positions were common in science and that more research
was required. The events associated with the debate continue through April 13. See more

¢ A Delhi High Court decision rejecting Monsanto's patents on Bt cotton continued to generate commentary today,
with analysis in Financial Express and Business Insider India noting the negative implications for agricultural
research and investment. A report in The Hindu noted that seed companies were divided, with some arguing that
the measure "kills" innovation and others claiming it protects farmers. See more

e Radio New Zealand reported that Federated Farmers plans to challenge a GMO moratorium established by
Hastings District Council, despite the group's failure to overturn similar regulations in other districts. The report
quoted Federated Farmers national president Katie Milne, who argued that the district had attempted to pre-empt
the national framework regulating GM crops. See more

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
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VLOG is German association with goal of driving demand for GMO-free foods in German market

More Europe items
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From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 11, 2018
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9 03:25 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news that a court in India had revoked Monsanto's patent on
genetically modified cotton varieties. A U.S. science group reported that long-term efforts to combat citrus greening
will likely require biotechnology.

e Bloomberg and Press Trust of India reported that, in a sweeping decision, the Delhi High Court revoked
Monsanto's patent on Bollgard and Bollgard II cotton varieties. The court further added that seeds, plants and
animals can't be patented under Indian law. Responding to the news, the National Seed Association of India said
it may approach the Competition Commission of India to recoup the costs paid to Monsanto. Monsanto can appeal
the decision to the Supreme Court. See more

e A report from the U.S. National Academies of Sciences, Engineering and Medicine sounded a cautious note on the
country's efforts to fight citrus greening (or Huanglongbing), emphasizing that a "breakthrough" solution was
unlikely. The group noted that short-term resources are required to keep the disease at bay while longer-term
solutions are likely to involve gene editing. Accordingly, the group said, growers should begin public outreach on
the issue. See more

e The European Commission released a proposal to help improve the transparency of risk assessments in food
safety, including those for pesticides and genetically modified foods. Several news outlets highlighted the example
set by Bayer, which releases redacted safety studies on its website. Greenpeace and other activists criticized the
proposal, warning that it still relied on industry-funded and industry-conducted studies. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 10, 2018
Date: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:05:02 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included media reports that the U.S. Justice Department had approved
Bayer's purchase of Monsanto. German Green Party politicians announced an upcoming meeting to reassess the
party's policies, including proposed revisions to the group's stance on genetic modification.

e International media outlets amplified a Wall Street Journal report claiming that the U.S. Justice Department had
approved Bayer's acquisition of Monsanto, following some concessions on digital agriculture assets and seeds.
Several reports highlighted objections from Food & Water Watch, which claimed that the company's "extreme
control" would lead to price gouging. See more

e Leaders of Germany's Greens issued a statement announcing a two-year effort to redefine the party's positions on
several issues. The announcement noted that the current party platform was 16 years old and called for a "fourth
phase" of the Greens. Among potential changes, the statement noted that it was time to reassess whether there
were appropriate uses of genetic modification to adapt to climate change. Der Spiegel and other news outlets
noted that the campaign would launch Friday and Saturday with a conference in Berlin. See more

e In Mexico, the Chamber of Deputies continued to review a proposed General Law on Biodiversity. The political
coordination board announced that consultations on the bill were ongoing, quoting environment commission
Chairman Arturo Alvarez Angli. A statement from a Party of the Democratic Revolution politician warned that
consultations with indigenous groups were a necessity to reach consensus on the measure. See more

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
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News: France's Mediapart reports on concerns that free trade agreement between EU and Mercosur
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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 9, 2018
Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 9 01:29 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included new commentary published in The CRISPR Journal criticizing
proposed U.S. regulations on gene-edited animals. Kenyan officials announced plants to approve Bt cotton field trials
by May.

e The CRISPR Journal promoted a new commentary from prominent U.S. scientist Alison Van Eenennaam, who
criticized the U.S. Food and Drug Administration's proposed regulations on gene-edited animals. Van Eenennaam
noted that the genetic changes introduced through gene-editing techniques could be achieved through traditional
breeding programs and questioned the need for "burdensome" regulations on gene-edited livestock. See more

e Kenya's The Daily Star quoted an official from the National Environment Management Authority on the
government's expected approval of nine GM cotton field trial sites by May. The official noted that the government
is currently reviewing public comments on the proposal; the comment period closes April 23. See more

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

Asia

There were no noteworthy biotechnology developments in Asia during today's monitoring. Click the link
below for the latest items.

human health, environment

Latin America
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From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 6-8, 2018
Date: Sunday, April 8, 2018 9 02:04 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments over the weekend included groups campaigning against Mexico's biodiversity law
and the Coalition for the Protection of African Genetic Heritage (COPAGEN) hosting a news conference to oppose Bt
cotton and gene drive usage in Burkina Faso.

e Mexican media reported political parties, Chamber of Deputies groups, state councils and activists oppose the
country's proposed biodiversity law. Opponents said the law violates the legislative process and indigenous
groups' rights, threatens biodiversity and the environment, and encourages commercial exploitation. See more

e During a COPAGEN news conference, the NGO's officials announced they oppose farmer requests to reinstate Bt
cotton cultivation in Burkina Faso. The group also announced its opposition to a project that would use GM
mosquitoes to help prevent the spread of malaria. See more

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
News: Australian Broadcasting Corporation reports CSIRO researchers map genome of two bollworms

resistant to pesticides and threaten crops globally
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From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 5, 2018
Date: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9 02:01 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news coverage in the Philippines of the Stop Golden Rice
Network's campaign re-launch. International news outlets reported on the sentencing of a man accused of stealing GM
rice seed for transportation to China.

¢ Philippines-based newspapers and TV stations reported on an activist demonstration held Wednesday at the
country's Department of Agriculture, where local and international activists protested against plans to field trial
the genetically modified Golden Rice. Media outlets also amplified a statement from the National Anti-Poverty
Commission (NAPC), warning that Golden Rice would not cure hunger and could cause health problems. See
more

e The U.S. sentencing of a researcher convicted of attempting to steal patented GM rice seed lines and smuggle
them to China drew international coverage. The scientist, a Chinese national, was sentenced to 10 years in prison
on conspiracy and theft charges for stealing from Kansas-based Ventria Bioscience Inc. See more

e The U.S.-China Economic and Security Review Commission announced it would hold a public hearing on April 26
to address how China's agricultural policies, including its regulation of biotechnology, affect U.S. economic
interests and trade. This is the commission's fifth public hearing. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 4, 2018

Date: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 9:02:57 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included the start of protest events on "hidden GMOs" organized by anti-
biotechnology activists in Dijon, France. Protests continued against a proposed biodiversity bill in Mexico.

e French media outlets reported on the start of protest events organized by VigilanceOGM 21. The events, which
include film screenings and communal meals, were planned in support of nearly 40 activists called to trial for the
2016 vandalism of field of herbicide-tolerant rapeseed. Though the trial was postponed, the activists said the
events will continue. Local Green politicians issued a statement of support, adding that European politicians
should regulate according to the precautionary principle and stop "all GMOs." See more

e Advocacy groups in Mexico continued to organize in opposition to the General Law on Biodiversity. The National
Indigenous Network held a news conference, claiming that the law would sell out traditional knowledge and
genetic resources. Legislators in Baja California issued a statement criticizing the draft law. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 3, 2018
Date: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 9 05:07 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included the start of the U.N. Food and Agriculture Organization's Second
International Agroecology Symposium in Rome, which will continue through Thursday. Australia's Review of the
National Gene Technology Scheme kicked off Phase 3 consultations, inviting public comment on the draft findings from
its third review.

e The FAQO's agroecology meeting today continued to draw activist commentary, with several groups positioning
their preferred farming systems as the appropriate response to sustainability concerns in agriculture. ActionAid,
for example, called for patents on plants and seeds to be abolished while Friends of the Earth International
claimed that agriculture should reinforce smallholder farmer land rights and move away from commodities
farming. See more

e Australia opened Phase 3 consultations on its Review of the National Gene Technology Scheme, publishing a
report on findings developed through the previous phases. The report noted that "future proofing" the scheme
would require technical updates and noted the potential for a tiered approach to regulation to more accurately
reflect levels of risk. Comments on the draft are open through May 24. See more

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

There were no noteworthy biotechnology developments in Africa during today's monitoring. Click the
link below for the latest items.
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Oceania
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From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - April 2, 2018
Date: Monday, April 2, 2018 9 00:46 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included ongoing stakeholder and advocacy response to the U.S.
Department of Agriculture's recent statement on products of gene editing.

e A USDA statement outlining why certain gene-editing products would not be regulated by the agency continued to
draw commentary today. The American Seed Trade Association welcomed the news, saying that the statement
makes official the approach USDA has taken in reviewing recent gene-edited products. Previewing likely advocacy
response, conspiracy blogger Jon Rappoport called the decision "criminal" and warned against a wave of new
edited foods. See more

e Activists in Mexico coordinating under the campaign Coalicion Ciudadana ante la Ley General de Biodiversidad
previewed a day of protests against the Chamber of Deputies' efforts to progress the country's biodiversity law. A
spokesperson for Semilla de Vida warned that the law sold indigenous genetic resources to corporations and said
that a petition against the measure had received over 50,000 signatures. In advance of the scheduled vote
tomorrow, activists urged protestors to use the social media hashtag #AltoalalLeydeBiodiversidad to voice their
concerns. See more

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

Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 30-April 1, 2018
Date: Sunday, April 1, 2018 10:15:44 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments over the weekend included activist and GMO advocate statements on the U.S.
Department of Agriculture's earlier announcement that it will not regulate some gene-edited products. A Purdue
University study found China could cut U.S. soy exports to the country by up to 71 percent if it retaliates to U.S.-
imposed tariffs on Chinese goods.

e Several media, activist and biotech advocate sites commented on the USDA's announcement that it will not
regulate gene-edited products that can be produced via conventional breeding methods. GMWatch said the
agency is relying on "an inadequate framework to justify looking the other way when it comes to risks posed by
new genome-edited products." Wired reported that the products may not be subject to labeling requirements, and
MIT Review called it a big win for the biotech industry but noted there may be complications when it comes to
exporting the products. See more

e Politico Pro reported that a Purdue University study found that U.S. soy exports to China could drop by 71 percent
if Beijing imposes trade restrictions in retaliation to U.S. tariffs on its products. The analysis, commissioned by the
U.S. Soybean Export Council, noted that about 62 percent of all U.S. soy exports go to China. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 29, 2018
Date: Thursday, March 29, 2018 9:01:35 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) statement clarifying that
the agency doesn't regulate some products of new gene-editing technologies.

¢ In a statement released late Wednesday, the USDA Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service clarified that it
does not regulate products of gene editing when the resulting crop could have been developed through traditional
breeding methods. The report specifically noted several types of gene editing that, because they don't involve a
plant pest or transgenic method, would not require oversight. The news was amplified on several business and
science media sites. See more

e GM Freeze, on behalf of 25 other organizations, issued a statement criticizing Rothamsted Research's proposed
field trial of a genetically modified camelina variety. The coalition group, which includes Soil Association,
GMWatch, GeneWatch and others, claimed that the plants could cross with wild relatives and pass on traits that
are dangerous to both the environment and to human health. See more

¢ A Ghanaian news outlet reported that Food Sovereignty Ghana's lawsuit against GM crop commercialization would
move forward, following a judge's decision Wednesday that a 2015 ruling had not applied to all aspects of the
lawsuit. The court rejected a claim by the Ghana National Association of Farmers & Fisherfolk (GNAFF) seeking to
dismiss the suit and awarded damages to Food Sovereignty Ghana. The Human Rights High Court will hear
additional arguments on April 13. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 28, 2018
Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 9:01 07 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included Italian reporting on the March 27 Citizens' Dialogue in Turin with
European Health and Food Safety Commissioner Vytenis Andriukaitis.

o Italian news outlets reported on the March 27 Citizens' Dialogue with Commissioner Andriukaitis, which focused
on health and nutrition. Local reports noted that the Commissioner urged citizens to trust science on controversial
issues, including on the safety of GMOs. See more

e International activists highlighted several upcoming meetings promoting agroecology, including the Food and
Agriculture Organization's Second International Symposium on Agroecology on April 3-5. In a news release, the
International Federation of Organic Agriculture Movements noted that stakeholders plan to highlight the "broad
consensus" on agroecological methods. CIDSE, an umbrella group for Catholic development agencies, promoted
its event on establishing agroecological standards; Spain's Observatorio de Soberania Alimentaria y Agroecologia
previewed a late May event in Cordoba. See more

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

More Africa items
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From: Jay Byrne

To: Diane Wray-Cahen@fas usda gov
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 27, 2018
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:16:37 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a new international organic industry effort to encourage organic
production in four African countries.

e The International Federation of Organic Agriculture Movements announced that it was targeting Ghana, Burkina
Faso, Togo, and Sdo Tomé and Principe in its Organic Marketing for Development program. The effort aims to
establish organic farming advocacy and education groups in the countries, as well as promote policies "fostering
organic market development." See more

e In a non-peer reviewed "pre-print" paper, U.S. researchers updated a May 2017 paper with findings that certain
gene-editing techniques in mammals did not introduce unintended mutations. Amplifying the study, Genetic
Literacy Project noted that the updated assessment reverses the group's previous findings that prompted
significant controversy and advocacy amplification. See more

e A Brazilian news agency noted that African leaders were visiting the region to learn how local agricultural
producers were controlling Fall Armyworm. An Embrapa spokesperson noted the pest is not an issue for Brazil
because of the country's integrated pest management efforts, including the use of genetically-modified crops. See
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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 26, 2018
Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:02:21 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a new activist report urging the European Union to reassess its
sourcing strategies for animal feed.

e U.S. advocacy group Mighty Earth, coordinating with France Nature Environnement and Sherpa, launched a new
report claiming EU animal feed demands are causing significant environmental and health problems in Latin
America. Specifically, the groups highlight soy production in Argentina, arguing that glyphosate used on GM soy in
the region has harmed farmers and their families in the region. See more

e Philippines-based advocacy group MASIPAG urged local regulators not to allow Australia's approval of Golden Rice
to affect the country's assessment of the crop. The group claimed that Golden Rice promoters were planning to
take advantage of "weak" local regulations and loopholes to get the crop approved. See more

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

Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 23-25, 2018
Date: Sunday, March 25, 2018 10:11:22 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments over the weekend included ongoing activist and media response to the European
Commission's approval of Bayer's purchase of Monsanto. In Mexico, a vote on the country's biodiversity law prompted
criticism from food sovereignty groups.

¢ News outlets offered ongoing analysis of the European Commission's decision approving Bayer's takeover of
Monsanto. Bloomberg View noted activist opposition to the deal but argued that European regulators were likely
seeking to ensure that European companies remained competitive in the global agricultural industry. A Xinhua
report noted agricultural companies were facing looming challenges from climate change and population growth.
Meanwhile, activists with Pesticide Action Network urged U.S. consumers to contact the country's regulators in
opposition to the deal. See more

e Mexican activists issued a statement criticizing the Green Ecologist Party (PVEM) for allowing a vote to proceed on
the country's biodiversity law despite the lack of a quorum. The Campana Nacional Sin Maiz No Hay Pais called
the move a "betrayal" of indigenous peoples and warned that the bill's failure to include public consultations was
unconstitutional. The bill is scheduled for a broader vote on April 3. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 22, 2018
Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 9:04:01 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a new report on the negative consequences of current
biotechnology regulations in agriculture. Nigeria concluded new GM crop field trials, and a European organic group
promoted an analysis claiming that GM crop moratoriums protect local farmers from coexistence costs.

e The Council for Agricultural Science and Technology (CAST) released a new study that pointed to regulatory
obstacles as a major barrier to small business and university participation in agricultural innovation. The study
reviewed biotechnology regulations for the U.S. and major trading partners, highlighting several problems with
the "process-based" regulatory scheme and noting areas for reform. See more

e News Agency of Nigeria reported that the country had successfully concluded field trials of Bt cotton and cowpea
and that the crops were expected on the market by the end of the year. In the article, Rose Gidado of the Open
Forum on Agricultural Biotechnology (OFAB) noted that federal and international agency approval would still be
required before the crops could be commercialized. See more

¢ A new report from the International Federation of Organic Agriculture Movements, developed under its "Keeping
GMOs out of food" program, claimed that GMO coexistence with organic crops was not feasible given the costs
required to adjust European supply chains to prevent contamination. It argued that maintaining a ban on GMOs in
the EU was an "efficient" way to ensure coexistence costs were manageable for small farmers and companies.
See more

e Pro-biotechnology groups and companies marked the occasion of World Water Day by highlighting
biotechnology's potential for developing drought-tolerant crops. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 21, 2018
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:05:11 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included international coverage of the European Commission's approval,
with conditions, of Bayer's acquisition of Monsanto. In Ghana, a lawsuit challenging GM crop commercialization moved
forward.

e The European Commission announced that it has approved Bayer's purchase of Monsanto following months of
negotiating over concessions, though final approval remains contingent on an assessment of BASF's purchase of
the Bayer seed business. The news was reported across wire services and international media outlets. Activists
immediately criticized the decision, with commentary from ETC Group, Friends of the Earth and several Green
Party MEPs warning of industry consolidation. See more

e Food Sovereignty Ghana announced that its latest lawsuit challenging GM crop approvals in the country would be
heard in the Court of Appeal on March 28, with a hearing in the Human Rights High Court scheduled for April 13.
Food Sovereignty Ghana previously filed a lawsuit in 2015, which was later dismissed. The group launched its
latest lawsuit in November. See more

e A Liberal Party victory in South Australia's elections over the weekend has prompted local commentary on
whether the region could reassess its moratorium on GM crops. The moratorium is currently in place until 2025,
following a Labor Party decision to extend the ban after it was scheduled to expire last year. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 20, 2018
Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 9 02:25 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included commentary on Health Canada's approval of Golden Rice. Bolivian
agricultural producers presented a report on GM crops to consider for cultivation.

e Biotechnology supporters and detractors responded to Health Canada's approval last week of the vitamin A-
enhanced Golden Rice variety GR2E. In a statement, the International Rice Research Institute noted that this
follows approval from Food Standards Australia New Zealand. Canadian anti-biotechnology activist groups
Vigilance OGM and Canadian Biotechnology Action Network criticized the agency for using resources to assess the
crop even though it is not intended for sale in Canada. See more

e Bolivian agricultural producers presented a proposal Monday to President Evo Morales requesting that the
government consider approving the cultivation of several key crops. The producers noted that most neighboring
countries already cultivate GM varieties and that adoption would level the playing field for the country's
agricultural sector. See more

e Agence France-Presse reported that the European anti-trust regulator is expected to approve Bayer's purchase of
Monsanto on Wednesday (March 21). The merger remains controversial, particularly in the EU, with criticisms of
the deal today from Italy's 5 Star Movement and German NGO Arbeitsgemeinschaft bauerliche Landwirtschaft.
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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 19, 2018
Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 9:04:16 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a new GMO labeling campaign in Korea and continued discussion
on a EU court decision allowing activists to challenge GMO approvals.

e Last week, activists in Korea held a news conference calling for "full" labeling of foods with GM ingredients,
claiming that current mandatory GMO labeling guidelines contain too many exemptions and aren't diligently
enforced. The coalition group, which included over 57 organizations, launched a petition to push for stronger GMO
labeling laws, the removal of GMOs from school cafeterias and the approval of a "non-GMQ" labeling standard.
See more

e In Europe, commentary on the Testbiotech lawsuit challenging GM crop import approvals continued. Feed
Navigator reported that the European Commission was assessing its options and had two months to decide
whether to file an appeal. French anti-biotechnology group InfOGM summarized the opinion, asserting that the
decision could address some of the "flaws" in the current approval process. See more

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

Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 16-18, 2018
Date: Sunday, March 18, 2018 9:01:31 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments over the weekend included Mexico's Climate Change Commission opposing the
proposed biodiversity law and a Brazilian court declining to stop agricultural activities on a farm in a lawsuit that claims
the owners violated the law by planting GM crops and using pesticides indiscriminately.

e Mexico's La Jornada reported the Mexican Chamber of Deputies' Climate Change Commission rejected the
proposed General Biodiversity Law, saying it needs to include consultations with indigenous groups,
environmental NGOs and animal advocates. The proposed law is being supported by Mexico's Green Party. See
more

e Brazilian media reported that a judge declined a prosecutor's request to stop agricultural activities at a farm partly
owned by federal Judge Gilmar Mendes. The farm is in an environmentally protected area, and the prosecutor
charges pesticides were used "indiscriminately" and that transgenic crop use is forbidden in the area. However,
Judge André Gahyva said there is no provision against GMO or pesticide usage on the farm. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 15, 2018
Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:00:49 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included activist claims that Mexico's environment commission was
planning to approve the country's biodiversity law despite criticism from indigenous groups. India's agrarian crisis
continued to generate commentary on Bt cotton efficacy in the country.

e Mexico's La Jornada reported that the Environment and Natural Resources Commission (Comarnat) was expected
to "fast track" the draft General Law on Biodiversity despite criticism from indigenous groups and the Commission
on Indigenous Affairs. The Coalicion Ciudadana ante la Ley General de Biodiversidad issued a statement criticizing
the proposal, adding that the group had filed a formal request for consultation. See more

e The farmer march to Mumbai continued to generate reporting on the difficulties facing smallholder farmers in
India, with articles in Asia Times and The Print summarizing the underlying economic problems contributing to the
unrest. Both reports noted that pest pressures on Bt cotton and other environmental factors added to - but were
not the root cause of - most of the farmers' concerns. Commentary from Financial Express columnist Vivian
Fernandes noted that local seed firms were likely to regret urging the government to control cotton royalties and
prices now that their own sale prices were being regulated. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 14, 2018
Date: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:02:12 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news that an EU court sided with anti-biotechnology activists in
allowing their legal challenge to recent GM soy approvals. A U.S. study on Bt maize benefits continues to gain
international coverage.

e The European Union General Court affirmed that civil society groups may challenge the European Commission's
approval of GM crops and food under Europe's Aarhus Convention, which allows the groups to participate in
environmental policy decisions. Anti-biotechnology group Testbiotech had filed a lawsuit challenging the
commission's approval of GM soy imports, arguing that GM soy had not been adequately reviewed for health
impacts. The Commission initially rejected the complaint, arguing that the Aarhus Convention did not allow
challenges to decisions based on health. The ruling implies that the European Commission must reassess its
approval of the crops based on the Testbiotech challenge. See more

e European news outlets continued to amplify a study led by a University of Maryland researcher, which
documented significant follow-on benefits from the cultivation of Bt maize over 40 years. Austria's Der Standard
noted that farms neighboring the Bt maize fields were likely to see reduced pest populations. Similarly, Spanish
agricultural outreach group Fundacion Antama amplified a write-up from the Cornell Alliance for Science that
described the benefits as a "halo effect” of the transgenic crops. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 13, 2018
Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9 05:07 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included an announced settlement agreement in class-action lawsuit
brought by farmers against seed maker Syngenta. In India, government officials announced new Bt cottonseed prices.

¢ A law firm and media outlets reported that farmers, grain handlers and ethanol plants had reached a $1.5 billion
settlement with Syngenta over what they claim was the company's mismanaged roll-out of its Viptera and
Duracade corn seed. The lawsuit argued that, by marketing the corn seed before it had received export approval
in China, Syngenta caused significant economic losses. A judge must still decide whether to approve the
settlement. See more

¢ Indian officials announced that they had officially set Bollgard II cottonseed prices for the upcoming season,
lowering overall prices and slashing trait royalties. Seed producers criticized the move, warning that it could make
production of the seed unprofitable and risks reducing seed availability. A Mahyco Monsanto Biotech spokesperson
added that the trait fee reductions undermined India's efforts to attract agricultural investment. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 12, 2018
Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 9:04:15 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news reports that environmental activists could be behind a fire
that damaged a seed research building in Italy. Sales of herbicide-tolerant cottonseed in India remained controversial.

o Italian news outlets reported that a DuPont-Pioneer seed research facility in Pessina Cremonese had been
severely damaged by a fire over the weekend. Later reports noted that unidentified figures with Molotov cocktails
were caught on security footage, leading investigators to suspect eco-terrorists were behind the fire. See more

e Officials in India's Telangana state announced that they had received complaints that local seed companies were
selling an illegal, herbicide-tolerant cottonseed online and that the state task force investigating the issue had
been alerted. Similarly, the Central government announced that it had formed a Field Inspection and Scientific
Evaluation Committee to investigate illegal cottonseed sales. See more

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

Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 9-11, 2018
Date: Sunday, March 11, 2018 9:04:31 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments over the weekend included anti-biotech NGO GM Freeze launching campaigns to
oppose GMO cultivation and to support GM food labeling in the U.K. Ministers in the U.K. are seeking post-Brexit
powers that include control over GMO cultivation and labeling, animal health and welfare. A Mexican Chamber of
Deputies commission rejected the General Biodiversity Law.

e GM Freeze launched two anti-biotech campaigns, "Safeguard Our Farms" and "Don't Hide What's Inside," to
prohibit post-Brexit GMO cultivation and to promote GMO labeling in the U.K. Meanwhile, BBC reported British
ministers are seeking to control 24 areas after the U.K. leaves the European Union, including power over GMO
cultivation and marketing, pesticides and animal health and welfare. A Scottish minister called the move "a power
grab." Scottish news site The National said if the U.K. government gains those powers, there soon would be
"chlorinated chicken, hormone-injected beef and genetically modified vegetables" on Scottish plates. See more

e La Jornada reported the House Commission of Indigenous Affairs voted to reject Mexico's General Biodiversity
Law after finding the proposal violates indigenous peoples' rights. Party of the Democratic Revolution leaders
called for a detailed review of the proposed law that would include consultation with indigenous groups. The law
has been approved by the Senate. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 8, 2018
Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018 9 00 53 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included ongoing controversy over Bt cotton efficacy and price controls in
India. Reporting on coordination between Bangladesh researchers and the International Rice Research Institute (IRRI)
continued. International Women's Day events in Brazil highlighted calls for food sovereignty and peasant agriculture.

e The National Seed Association of India warned government regulators that recommended prices for Bt cottonseed
were unsupportable and could result in significant shortages of seeds for the upcoming planting season. In a
letter to the central agriculture ministry, the seed producers contended that increased production costs and the
increased prices for cotton fiber should incentivize a price increase. See more

e International Women's Day events in Brazil highlighted female farmers' calls for rejecting large-scale agriculture in
favor of peasant food systems and agroecology. Among a large list of demands, including pension reforms and
protests against the deposing of former President Dilma Roussef, statements from the Movimento dos
Trabalhadores Rurais Sem Terra noted that women farmers asked for support against violence and displacement
perpetrated by large landowners in the region. See more

e United News of Bangladesh reported on a visit by IRRI Director General Matthew Morell to the Bangladesh Rice
Research Institute (BRRI), highlighting the collaboration between the two institutes on several improved rice
varieties. The Bangladesh news outlet highlighted the BRRI field trials of Golden Rice and quoted officials who
emphasized that it could have a significant impact on malnutrition in the country. See more

¢ In a report embargoed until March 12, researchers with the University of Maryland summarized 40 years of Bt
maize production and found significant environmental benefits from the crop. Specifically, the researchers
highlighted reduced crop damage, reduced adult moth populations and decreased insecticide use. The paper will
be published in Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 7, 2018
Date: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:04:33 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included the launch of a new "regenerative agriculture" certification
standard by anti-biotechnology group Green America. An Indian seed agency said it would launch criminal action
against companies caught selling herbicide-tolerant cotton seeds. Greenpeace warned that Brazil's Social Affairs
Committee could soon approve changes that relax the country's GMO labeling standards.

e Green America and The Carbon Underground announced a new regenerative agriculture certification program to
identify food companies and farmers working to build soil health, restore the carbon cycle and improve crop
resilience. DanoneWave announced it would seek the certification for products developed under "The Dannon
Pledge" portfolio, including its non-GMO verified products. See more

¢ In India, the Telangana Seed Certification Agency instructed district collectors to initiate criminal proceedings
against seed companies caught selling illegal herbicide-tolerant cotton seeds. The agency told The Times of India
that the Union government had received complaints over the sale of the Bollgard3 variety, which had not been
approved by the country's Genetic Engineering Appraisal Committee. See more

e Greenpeace Brazil, previewing a vote today on the country's GMO labeling regulations, called for supporters to
contact senators on the Social Affairs Committee and protest the proposed changes. Current guidelines call for a
"transgenic" label on foods that contain any trace of genetically modified ingredients, while the draft bill would
exempt foods where GMOs comprise less than 1 percent of the total. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 6, 2018
Date: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 9:01:18 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included news that Argentina had approved new GM corn and soy varieties
for cultivation following an agreement on royalties. Indian news outlets reported that the government was likely to
impose a nearly 10 percent price reduction on Bollgard II cotton seeds.

e News outlets reported that Argentina approved two new GM corn varieties and a GM soy variety developed by
Syngenta, Dow Chemical and Bayer SA. Reuters noted that the crop approvals follow a Feb. 22 agreement
between farmer groups and seed companies over royalty payments, with farmers agreeing to pay trait fees for
patented seeds produced in previous harvests. The agreement resolved years of controversy, including a 2015
surge in activism over payments for Monsanto's Intacta technology. See more

e In India, Mint and The Hindu reported that a government price-setting panel is expected to cut Bollgard II seed
fees by nearly 10 percent. The country's lead seed body criticized the move, saying that the recommended prices
include a 39 rupee royalty fees despite evidence that the seed trait was proving ineffective in some regions.
Activist commentary in Firstpost emphasized these claims, arguing that cotton production has stagnated in the
country following the introduction of Bt cotton seeds. See more

e Peasant mobilization groups in Europe and Latin America previewed protests and activities around International
Women's Day tomorrow (March 8). CLOC-La Via Campesina called for a rejection of multinational agricultural
companies and an emphasis on agroecology and "creole" seeds. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 5, 2018
Date: Monday, March 5, 2018 9 04 05 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included the start of a new set of international rules on liability addressing
damage from living modified organisms (LMOs). In Europe, a Swiss anti-GMO group announced a speaking tour by
British activists as part of its "no new GMOs" campaign.

e The secretariat of the Convention on Biological Diversity announced that the Nagoya-Kuala Lumpur
Supplementary Protocol on Liability and Redress entered into force today. The new rules set up systems for
addressing damage caused by the transboundary movement of GMOs and sets up a "polluter pays principle." The
protocol was ratified by Japan in mid-December, marking the 40th ratification and triggering its eventual
adoption. See more

e The Swiss anti-biotechnology group Schweizer Allianz Gentechfrei, coordinating with the activist groups GMWatch
and Gen Au Rheinau, announced a speaking tour by British anti-GMO campaigners Claire Robinson and Michael
Antoniou, scheduled for March 20-23. The activists will address the "risks and necessary regulation" of new plant
breeding techniques (NBTs). See more

e Beginning on Tuesday (March 6), farmers in India's Maharashtra state plan to march from Nashik to Mumbai,
where they'll demand loan forgiveness programs over Bt cotton crop failures. A spokesperson for the farmers says
that the state promised significant loan waivers but has yet to pay the promised amounts, and he called for
cottonseed producers to compensate the farmers. See more

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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 2-4, 2018
Date: Sunday, March 4, 2018 9:01:44 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Global biotechnology developments over the weekend included civil society groups announcing opposition to Mexico's
biodiversity law. Food Sovereignty Ghana officials met with Parliament members to discuss the country's plant
breeder's bill and GMOs.

e Mexico's La Jornada reported dozens of NGOs called for Mexican legislators to oppose the proposed biodiversity
law. They claimed the proposal aims to "privatize the country's biological wealth and the ancestral knowledge of
the native peoples." They also objected because indigenous groups were not consulted regarding the law. See
more

e Representatives from Food Sovereignty Ghana and other NGOs met with Parliament members to state their
positions against GMOs and to urge legislators to see that Ghana's biodiversity is not compromised by the bill.
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
Subject: Global Biotech Snapshot - March 1, 2018
Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9 01:22 PM

FAST ACCESS: MONITORING \ STAKEHOLDERS \ COMMUNITY

Global Biotech Snapshot

Expert analysis from v-Fluence
BONUS EVENTUS 5. icomes i food and sarcaiture

Today's global biotechnology developments included a new European campaign to pressure regulators to assess
products of new plant breeding techniques (NBTs) as genetically modified organisms. Media outlets continued to
respond to an Iowa study linking Russian media sites with anti-GMO activism.

e The anti-biotechnology umbrella organization Schweizer Allianz Gentechfrei announced a new campaign and
petition to urge Swiss regulators to include products of NBTs under existing GMO guidelines. In a news release,
the group noted that gene-edited crops are already being commercialized in the U.S. and could end up in
European food unless the products are subject to mandatory labeling and approvals. See more

e Media outlets continued to respond to an Iowa State University study that highlighted the role of Russian media
outlets in spreading anti-GMO propaganda. Bloomberg linked the study to a report issued by the U.S. House of
Representatives, which claimed that Russia used social media posts to undermine natural gas and fracking policies
in the U.S. Several agricultural news sites amplified the article from The Des Moines Register, as did The Scientist
and Food Beast. Activist news outlets such as Natural Blaze criticized the report. See more

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
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